
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gideon Argaman [SMTP:gargaman@Celletra.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2002 1:08 PM 
To: 'CHarvey@metlabs.com' 
Cc: Yuval Shalgi; David Cahana 
Subject: RE: Status of Beamer and LPA - URGENT 
 
Hello Chris 
 
In response to your Email please be advised that the LPA , FCCID - PNQC- 
EP2-NW        is a Single Carrier CDMA ( IS-95) LPA and should be tested as 
such ( Please note the specifications for this amplifier at Appendix 2 of 
the material sent to you). Since it is NOT a two -carrier amplifier, the IM 
test might not be relevant to it's approval. 
 
Thanks  
 
Gideon Argaman 
Executive V.P and C.T.O 
Celletra Ltd.  
Tel: 972-4-9592522, Direct Tel: 972-4-9593951, Cell: 972-56-343488 
Email: gargaman@celletra.com,  WEB: www.celletra.com 
This message is for the use of the intended recipient only.  It may be 
confidential and subject to various legal privileges.  
 If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail 
immediately and advise Gideon Argaman of its inadvertent transmission to 
you.  Thank you for your cooperation. 

 
 


